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From:  Chairman, Board for Correction of Naval Records 
To:       Secretary of the Navy 
 
Subj:   REVIEW OF NAVAL RECORD OF     
             
  
Ref:    (a) 10 U.S.C. §1552  
            (b) USECDEF Memo, “Guidance to Military Discharge Review Boards and Boards for  
    Correction of Military/Naval Records Regarding Equity, Injustice, or Clemency 
    Determinations,” of 25 July 2018 
 
Encl: (1) DD Form 149 w/enls  
 
1.  Pursuant to the provisions of reference (a), Petitioner filed enclosure (1) with this Board 
requesting that his other than honorable (OTH) discharge be upgraded to General (under 
honorable conditions) or Honorable, that his narrative reason for separation be changed to 
“Secretarial Authority,” and that his submarine Warfare Insignia be restored.  Enclosure (1) 
applies. 
  
2.  The Board, consisting of     reviewed Petitioner's 
allegations of error and injustice on 4 October 2021, and pursuant to its regulations, determined 
that the partial corrective action indicated below should be taken.  Documentary material 
considered by the Board consisted of the enclosures, relevant portions of Petitioner’s naval 
records, applicable statutes, regulations, policies, to include the 25 July 2018 guidance from the 
Under Secretary of Defense for Personnel and Readiness regarding equity, injustice or clemency  
determinations (Wilkie Memo).    
 
3.  The Board, having reviewed all the facts of record pertaining to Petitioner's allegations of 
error and injustice finds as follows: 
 
     a.  Before applying to this Board, Petitioner exhausted all administrative remedies available 
under existing law and regulations within the Department of the Navy. 
 
     b.  Petitioner enlisted in the Navy and began a period of active duty on 16 June 1986. 
 
     c.  On 20 June 1986, Petitioner was briefed on the Navy’s policy regarding drug and alcohol 
abuse. 
 








